



3.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

April 23, 2001

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 01-172, regarding the City's policy on school crossing guard uniforms, Personnel Director Michael Gardner reports the following:

The City of Cambridge and AFSCME Council 93, Cambridge Traffic Supervisors, reached agreement on a 3-year contract, from July 1, 2000 to July 30, 2003, on October 20, 2000.

An issue remained as to uniforms, specifically as to the additional seasonal clothing requested by the Supervisors. The parties agreed on a limited re-opener on the issue to discuss changes in the language concerning clothing or funds for clothing provided for Traffic Supervisors. Such discussions were to be concluded by June 30, 2001.

The parties have met on the uniform issue. They met once on March 12, 2001 and are scheduled to meet again on April 23, 2001. Regardless of the eventual outcome of these discussions and agreements reached therein, the City is committed to ensuring that the Traffic Supervisors will continue to have a professional appearance which ensures their safety and which identifies them as Traffic Supervisors.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy".

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



1525

Consent Agenda #3

Awaiting Report Item Number
01-172, regarding the City's
policy on school crossing guard
uniforms.

In City Council April 23, 2001

PLACED ON FILE